From: Avalos. Tona

To: Barry, Anthony

Subject: RE: PDS2018-GPA-18-010 JVR Solar
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:27:02 AM
Hi Tony,

Thanks for the comments. Bronwyn sent you the invite to the weekly meeting for next week so that
we can discuss this with the engineers. Let us know if you can make it.

Thanks,

Tona

From: Barry, Anthony

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Smith, Gary <Gary.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn
<Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Carlton, Gregory A <Gregory.Carlton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: PDS2018-GPA-18-010 JVR Solar

Tona,
The comments are attached. Let me know if you have any comments.

Thanks

ANTHONY D. BARRY, PE, CFM, QSD
Civil Engineer

County of San Diego
Flood Control Engineering

858-694-2707

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sdcountydpw

Twitter: https://twitter.com/sdcountydpw

County News Center: http://www.countynewscenter.com

Help us ensure DPW Land Development Division’s customers have a positive experience. Please take

60 seconds to provide us with your feedback.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other applicable
privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or
distribute this message or any of the information contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Unintended
transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.
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Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:52 AM
To: Carlton, Gregory A <Gregory.Carlton@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Smith, Gary <Gary.Smith?2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Barry, Anthony

<Anthony.Barry@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: PDS2018-GPA-18-010 JVR Solar

Hi Greg,

Below is a link to the drainage study and HEC-RAS files for the JVR Solar Project. You should also have
a task assigned for this. Please let me know if you need a hard copy of the drainage report. | will also
get you an extra copy of the Preliminary Grading Plan.

\\cosd.co.san-diego.ca.us\sandfsroot\LUEG\DPW\PCCommon\Tona Avalos\Projects\JVR Solar

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Tona Avalos, PE

Civil Engineer

Planning & Development Services
County of San Diego

tona.avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov
(858) 495-5284
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